

# Michelle Klass

Green Bay, WI 54303  
[maklass35@gmail.com](mailto:maklass35@gmail.com)  
920-784-3442

I had my CNA license in 2004-2007

I have 10 years experience between senior care and working with the physically and mentally challenged, in both larger facilities as well as independent homes with up to 4 residents.

I have been med pass certified, the last course I took was 2017. (I have a registry printout with all certifications/courses available for interview)

I have currently been working in 2 independent group homes for 3+ years.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Personal Care Worker (PCW)**

Empowerment Options - Green Bay, WI  
October 2019 to Present

Care for clients assist with adls and daily cooking and cleaning take clients on outings and to run errands

### **Personal Care Worker**

Enriched lifestyles - Green Bay, WI  
December 2016 to October 2019

### **Personal Care Assistant**

Bishops court - Green Bay, WI  
December 2015 to April 2016

Assisted residents with ADLs, laundry,

### **Customer Service Representative**

APAC  
2012 to 2014

## Education

---

### **HSED**

NWTC Alternative High School

## Skills

---

- Personal Care
- Child Care

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **driver's license**